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Introduction  
 

Further to the call for nominations for the position of IECEx ExAG Deputy Convenor 
(ExMC/2031/Inf), this document contains a nomination from the CNNC/IECEx nominating 
Ms. Lu Qiao for the position of IECEx ExAG Deputy Convenor, along with her CV. 
 
This nomination along with any others that maybe received by the closing date of 16 May  
2024, will be considered during the 2024 IECEx Management Committee Meeting.  
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Address: 
Level 17, Angel Place 
123 Pitt Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 
Australia 
 

Contact Details: 
Tel: +61 2 46 28 4690 
Fax: +61 2 46 27 5285 
e-mail: info@iecex.com  
http://www.iecex.com 
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Email Notification from CN Member Body 
 
From: yangy@cnca.gov.cn <yangy@cnca.gov.cn>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 11:38 AM 
To: IECEX Info <info@iecex.com> 
Cc: secretariat <secretariat@iecex.org>; 卢巧 <luqiao@cqm.com.cn>; 赵芙钗 方圆 
<zfc@cqm.com.cn> 
Subject: Re: Call for Nominations Convenor ExAG and Deputy Convenor ExAG for 2025-2027 
 
Dear Secretariat,  
  
Per your call for nominations for the ExAG Deputy Convenor of the IECEx as documented 
in IECEx-ExMC/2031/Inf dated Feb 15, 2024, please find attached China’s nomination of 
Ms. Lu Qiao for this position. 
  
Ms. Lu Qiao is an active member in the IECEx and working group for several ExMCWGs and 
ExTAGWGAdhocs. She has been working for IECEx confoty assessment system since 2004 and 
has rich experience in both technical and management level. She takes the position of 
assessor since 2011.  
  
We believe that her rich experience and expertise will contribute to the growth of the 
IECEx as a whole if she is in the position, and appreciate your positive consideration of our 
nomination. 
  
Best wishes, 
  
Yang Yang   



Curriculum
vitae

Personal information
Name Lu Qiao (Lucy LU)
Address(es) 19AB, No. 168, Pingwu Road,Changning District,

Shanghai, 200233, China
Mobile phone 0086 18601772625
E-mail(s) luqiao@cqm.com.cn
Nationality(-ies) Chinese
Date of birth Nov. 25, 1977
Gender Female

Education
July, 1995~ June, 1999 Qingdao Ocean University, Application of
electronic technology , International Finances
2005 -2010 Shanghai Jiaotong University, Industry automatization

Work experience
 Aug. 2021 up to now, China Quality Mark Testing and Certification

(Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
General manager and Technical manager

 Nov. 2020 up to now, China Quality Mark Certification Group Co., Ltd.
Director and General manager of Explosion protection department of
CQM, Certification Manager, Senior Engineer

 July, 1999 up to Oct. 2020 Shanghai Institute of Process Automation
and Instrumentation Co., Ltd./Shanghai Testing and Inspection
Institute of Instruments and Automation Systems Co., Ltd./NEPSI
International Affairs Manager, Director of testing Lab. Deputy Director
of Certification Body (IECEx , CCC), Certification Manager, Senior
Engineer
Have been involved in establishing the IECEx TL in 2005, IECEx CB in
2018, CCC CB in 2019, implement and maintain the system to ISO/IEC
17025 and ISO/IEC 17065



Establish and manage the joint office in Germany (PTB @ NEPSI)
Technical presentation in International Forum (Let’s go to…, IECEx
annual meeting)
Training for the CCC auditor out of China
Establish the international conference and exhibition in China for
explosion protection (ExTC, EXPEC) since 2002

Main activities and responsibilities
Establishment and management of Testing Lab. (CQMTi)
Management of Certification Body (CCC and IECEx)
Engaged in testing and certification of explosion protected electrical
equipment and non-electrical equipment for gas and dust
atmosphere according to Chinese, European, North America and IEC
standards.
Perform site inspection for engineering projects.
Management of Quality Management System relating to explosion
protection according to CCC, ATEX and IECEx etc..
Responsible for international businesses: technical issues,
cooperation and international standardization, technology and
certification system relating to explosion protection.
Assessor of testing lab for IECEx system
Member for IECEx WGs and IECEx MC WGs (MCWG05, MC WG15, MC
WG01Adhoc1, tagadhocwg1, tagadhocwg2).
Work as subcontracted auditor ( ATEX, FM and IECEx) for certification
body in Europe, North America and Chinese authority (MA)
Member of Chineese standardization committee SAC/TC9
Member of CCC Technical committee TC 28

Training relating to QMS and assessment
March and August, 2023, Training of ISO/IEC 17025 and ISO/IEC 17020
assessor by CNAS
August, 2002 Training of GB/T 15481-2000 idt ISO/IEC 17025-1999
auditor
Febuary, 2003 Training of ISO9001to be auditor
November, 2003~Febuary, 2004 Training of ATEX auditor in PTB



September, 2005 Training of ISO/IEC 17025-2005 auditor
September, 2020 Training of CCC auditor


